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City of Diamondhead, MS
Request for Council Action

TO: Council
FROM: Mayor
DATE: 09-06-2022
Ordinance Resolution Agreement Info Only Work Session | X |Other
AGENDA LOCATION: Consent Agenda Regular Agenda
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED HRa0-20E7

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE:

Motion for the City of Diamondhead to join the Diamondhead UMC’s trunk or treat night on Sunday,
October 23, 2022, by allowing residents to park in the city hall parking lot in front of council chambers
for trunk or treat.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE

REQUESTED BY:
azjlyor W;Tl(z}/ ﬂe:jareo

COUNCIL ACTION:

Approved Denied Tabled/Deferred Info Only Completed:

002.7 Request for Council Action (RCA - 09-20-2022 UMC TRUNK OR TREAT)




Nancy Depreo

From: Diamondhead UMC Office <office@diamondheadumc.church>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Nancy Depreo; Mitch Tinsley; David Ainsworth; Allen Regan
Subject: Trunk or Treat- DUMC 10/23/22

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Madam Mayor,

This letter is to let you know that Diamondhead United Methodist Church will be having our Trunk or Treat on Sunday
October 23rd. We invite the City of Diamondhead to join us in the fun. Please add this to your agenda.

Maryanne Mansingh

Administrative Assistant

Diamondhead United Methodist Church
(228) 255-6888




